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Multi/Tech Engineering Services, Inc.  (503) 363-9227  PHONE 
1155 13th Street SE  (503) 364-1260  FAX 
Salem OR 97302  office@mtengineering.net 

 

 
 

TRANSMITTAL 
 

ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC. 
 

DATE: December 14, 2018 
 

JOB #: 6437 

TO: City of Salem 
Planning Division/Room 305 
555 Liberty Street 
Salem, Oregon  
 

PROJECT: East Park Estates 

FROM: Brandie Dalton, Land-Use Planner 
 

  

RE: COMPREHENSIVE PLAN CHANGE/ZONE CHANGE 
 

 

 ENCLOSED  PLANS  FOR APPROVAL  FOR VERIFICATION 

 CHECKS INCLUDED  DOCUMENTS  FOR YOUR USE  REVISE & RETURN 

 PER YOUR REQUEST  FOR SIGNATURE  FOR FINAL DISTRIBUTION  OTHER 

 

COPIES NO. DESCRIPTION 

   

   

   

 

MESSAGE:  ENCLOSED IS A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD)/SUBDIVISION (SUB)/COMPREHENSIVE PLAN CHANGE 

(CPC)/ZONE CHANGE (ZC) APPLICATION FOR PROPERTIES IDENTIFIED AS 072W29B/TAX LOTS 200 AND 201; 
072W29C/TAX LOTS 100, 101, 200, AND 400. 
 
Thank you,  
Brandie Dalton 
Land-Use Planner 
bdalton@mtengineering.net  
 

mailto:office@mtengineering.net
mailto:bdalton@mtengineering.net
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